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/SdOOU - rn Diamond Williams 

From: Wideman, Lauren B. [lauren.wideman@bingham.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Ferenchak, Brett P. 
Subject: 

Attachments: Q-Comm - Florida (FL) TOC Notice Filing.pdf 

Monday, August 30,2010 6:11 PM 

Informational Notice Regarding Kentucky Data Link, Inc., Norlight Telecommunications, Inc 
and Norlight, Inc. d/b/a Cinergy Communications 

a. Brett P. Ferenchak 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 

brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 

b. Non-Docket Filing 

c. Kentucky Data Link, Inc., Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. and Norlight, Inc. d/b/a Cinergy Communications 

d. 6 Pages Total 

e. Informational Notice Regarding Kentucky Data Link, Inc., Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. and Norlight, Inc 
d/b/a Cinergy Communications 

202-373-6697 

Print Less -> Go Green 

Lauren B. Wideman 
Associate 

F 202.373.6001 
lauren.wideman@,bingham.com 
B I N G H A M  
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, OC 20006-1806 

Admitted to practice in D.C. and Virginia 

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only 
for the recipient(@ listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited 
except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. l f  you have received this transmittal in erroc please noti& me 
immediately by reply ernail and destroy all copies of the transrniftal. Thank you. 

T 202.373.6a02 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered 
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately byjeply..email delete,this 
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. rc:; \~,bfrh ~ q l , ! 4 L 2 ~ ; : ~ - ? ~ . T ~  . . 
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Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal 
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to  you solely for your 
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other 
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent. 

8/3 1/2010 



lean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 
Tel: (202) 373-6000 
Fax: (202) 373-6001 

August 30,2010 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Re: Informational Notice Regarding Kentucky Data Link, Inc., Norlight 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Norlight, Inc. d/b/a Cinergy 
Communications 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Kentucky Data Link, Inc. (“KDL,”), Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. (“NTI”) and 
Norlight, Inc. d/b/a Cinergy Communications (“Norlight”) (collectively, the “Parties”), 
through their undersigned counsel, hereby notify the Commission of a transaction 
between the Parties’ parent company, Q-Comm Corporation (“Q-Comm”), and 
Windstream Corporation (“Windstream”) pursuant to which Windstream will acquire, 
through an acquisition subsidiary formed for the purpose, the stock of Q-Comm and 
therefore indirect control of KDL, NTI and Norlight. KDL, NTI and Norlight are 
competitive telecommunications service providers and are authorized to provide local 
exchange and/or interexchange telecommunications services in Florida.’ For the 
Commission’s reference, charts illustrating the transaction and the pre- and post- 
transaction corporate ownership structure of the Parties are provided as Attachment A 
hereto. 

This change in ultimate control of the Parties will not involve a transfer oftheir operating 
authority, assets or customers. Following the transaction, the existing customers of KDL, 
NTI and Norlight will remain customers of KDL, NTI and Norlight, respectively, and each 

I In Florida, KDL is authorized to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 8717 issued in Docket No. 
0801 I I-TX; NTI is authorized to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications 
service pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 8722 issued in Docket No. 080226-TX and 
interexchange telecommunications services pursuant to IXC Certificate No. 5291 issued in 
Docket No. 970634-TI; and Norlight is authorized to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 8064 issued in Docket No. 
020085-TX and interexchange telecommunications services pursuant to IXC Registration No. 
TI756 issued in Docket No. 030069-TI on March 4,2003 (both amended in Docket No. 070654- 
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company will continue to offer the same services, rates, terms and conditions pursuant to 
their existing authorizations. Accordingly, the transaction will be virtually transparent to 
Florida customers, who will continue to enjoy the same rates, terms and conditions of 
service as they do prior to closing. 

This letter is being filed via e-mail. Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this 
filing. Should you have any questions about the information contained in this notice, 
please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 

Counsel for Q-Comm Corporation, Kentucky 
Data Link, Inc., Norlight, Inc., and 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. 

cc: Kimberly K. Bennett 
VP - Regulatory Counsel 
Windstream Corporation 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
Little Rock, AR 72212 
501-748-6374 (tel) 
Kimberly.K.Bennett@windstream.com 

John Chuang 
Corporate Counsel 
Q-Comm Corporation 
8829 Bond St. 
Overland Park, KS 66214 
913-754-3339 (tel) 
john.chuang@qservicesco.com 



ATTACHMENT A 

Charts of the Transaction and 
the Pre- and Post-Transaction Corporate Ownership Structure 



Pre-Transaction Ownership of the Applicable 

MergerCo 1 

Regulated Subsidiaries of Q-Comm and Windstream 

Windstream's Existing 
Local Exchange 

Carrier Subsidiaries 

Q-Comm Corporation 
("Q-Comm") 

Windstream Corporation 
("Windstream") 

Norlight 7 Telecommunications, Inc. 
Norlight, Inc. 

100% 

Knoxville 
Data Link, Inc. 



Illustration of Transaction 

-. --. 

100% 

Kentucky 
Data Link, Inc. 

I 100% 

Q-Comm merges 
with MergerCo 
with Q-Comm 
surviving the 
merger 

100% 

MergerCo Windstream’s Existing 
Local Exchange 

*. 
- - - _ _  

Telecommunications, Inc. 

KDL of Virginia, Inc. Knoxville 



Post-Transaction Ownership of the Applicable 
Regulated Subsidiaries of Q-Comm and Windstream 

I Windstream Corporation 
("Wlndstream") I 

100% 

Q-Comm Corporation 
('Q-Comm") 

100% 

Windstream's Existing 
Local Exchange 

Carrier Subsidiaries 

Norlight, Inc. 
Data Link, Inc. Telecommunications, Inc. 

Knoxville 
Data Link, Inc. 


